### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/benjaminklubes (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Courts FCPA Class Actions

### **Publications**

How the DOJ is Adapting in the War on Financial Fraud

Due-Diligence Reviews of Non-Prime Lenders

Weathering the Subprime Storm

# **Benjamin Klubes**

Principal Deputy General Counsel U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Washington, District of Columbia, United States

### Summary

Over a more than 30-year career, Ben Klubes has established himself as one of the nation's leading financial services and white collar enforcement lawyers. Ben currently is the Principal Deputy General Counsel at the Department of Housing and Urban Development. He spent the prior 13 years as either Managing or Co-Managing Partner at Buckley LLP where he represented financial services companies in federal and state enforcement agency investigations, examinations, and litigation, as well as in private civil and class action litigation. He also conducted corporate internal investigations and represents companies and individuals in criminal and civil enforcement matters, including multinational investigations relating to the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA).

## Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Principal Deputy General Counsel May 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months) Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Buckley LLP Partner March 2009 - May 2022 (13 years 3 months) Washington D.C. Metro Area

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom Partner 2002 - March 2009 (7 years)

## Education

Harvard University

J.D.

The George Washington University B.A.